# Wickhamford Parish Council

Clerk to the Council, Mike Smith, 12 Pitchers Hill, Wickhamford, WR117RT

Telephone 01386 830676 email wickhamfordpc@sky.com

Website www.wickhamfordparishcouncil.co.uk

#### To Wickhamford Parish Councillors:

You are duly summoned to attend the Wickhamford Parish Council meeting at Wickhamford Memorial Hall on the  $9^{th}$  January 2013 at 7.00pm.

# Agenda

#### • 1. Apologies.

To receive apologies and to approve the reason for absence.

#### • 2. <u>Declaration of Interest.</u>

- a. Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their nature. (Councillors with prejudicial interests must leave the room for the relevant item(s)).

## • 3. To adjourn the meeting for the Public Session.

Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman. This period is not part of the formal meeting; brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire. A Councillor with a prejudicial interest in a particular issue may address the Council on the issue during the Public Session subject to the Councillor leaving the room in the event of an exchange on the issue between the Public and the Council during this period.

Councillors are reminded that <u>only</u> items on the Agenda can be discussed during the meeting. Councillors are also reminded that they are <u>not</u> allowed to use the Public Session to raise their own item(s). These must either be on the Agenda or the Clerk must be requested to add the item(s) to the next meeting Agenda.

Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself.

## • 4. Review of minutes from the previous meeting.

To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting of the Council.

- 5. Matters arising from the previous meeting
- 6. District / County Councillors Report.
- 7. Police Officers Report.
- 8. Sewer System in Manor Road
- 9. Footpath Parking in Manor Road
- 10. Footpath from Sandys to Village Hall
- 11. Cemetery Shed
- 12. Yellow Hatch Lines
- 13. Flood Scheme Update and Letter from a Resident
- 14. PACT Update
- 15. Continuation of Newsletter
- 16. Parish Plan Contingency
- 17. Council Recruitment
- 18. <u>Planning.</u> Plans for review. (if applicable).
- 19. Finance.

Balance sheets made available for Councillor's.

Cheques to be signed, Wickhamford Memorial Hall, 2013 Hall Hire Maurice Parkinson, VAS Changeover HMRC 3<sup>rd</sup> Quarter Tax Receipts,
WCC, Lengthsman. £246.50
Campion & New, Interment £235.00
Merstow Green, Interment £85.00

- Items for the next Agenda
- 16. Date of next meeting.

To confirm the date of the next meeting as  $13^{th}$  March 2013

Items for the next Agenda must be received 7 days prior to the above date.

Mike Smith

Clerk to Wickhamford Parish Council